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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

TAMPA DIVISION 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 
Plaintiff, 

v. 

DARLING ANGEL PIN CREATIONS, INC., 
a Florida corporation, also d/b/a Angel 
Pin Creations, 

SHELLY R. OLSON, 
individually and as an officer of Darling Angel 
Pin Creations, Inc., and 

JUDITH C. MENDEZ, 
individually and as an officer of Darling Angel 
Pin Creations, Inc., 

Defendants. 

Civ. No. 

Judge 

COMPLAINT FOR 
PERMANENT 
INJUNCTION AND OTHER 
EQUITABLE RELIEF 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"), for its Complaint alleges: 

1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) ofthe Federal Trade 

Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain preliminary and permanent 

injunctive relief, rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies 

paid, disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, and other equitable relief for Defendants' acts or 

practices in violation of Section 5(a) ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), in connection with 

the sale of an opportunity to work at home assembling decorative angel pins. 
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distributed, or sold an opportunity to work at home assembling angel pins to consumers 

throughout the United States. 

7. Defendant Shelly R. Olson ("Olson") is the president of APC. At times 
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or by implication, that purchasers of their work at home scheme are likely to earn substantial 

Income. 

26. The representation set forth in Paragraph 25 is false, or was not substantiated 

at the time the representation was made, or both. 

27. Therefore, Defendants' making of the representation as set forth in 

Paragraph 25 of this Complaint constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 

5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

CONSUMER INJURY 

28. Consumers have suffered and will continue to suffer substantial injury as a 

result of Defendants' violations of the FTC Act. In addition, Defendants have been unjustly 

enriched as a result oftheir unlawful acts or practices. Absent injunctive relief by this 

Court, Defendants are likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment, and 

harm the public interest. 

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

29. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to 

grant injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress 

violations of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court, in the exercise of its 

equitable jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including rescission or reformation of 

contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, 

to prevent and remedy any violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. 

-7-
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PRA YER FOR RELIEF 

Wherefore, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), 

and the Court's own equitable powers, requests that the Court: 

A. A ward Plaintiff such preliminary injunctive and ancillary relief as may be 

necessary to avert the li;-041hood

of 
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